

The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007

Meeting Minutes

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Barry S. Grodenchik, Chair Members: Joseph C. Borelli, Justin L. Brannan, Andrew Cohen, Costa G. Constantinides, Mark Gjonaj, Andy L. King, Peter A. Koo, Francisco P. Moya, Eric A. Ulrich and James G. Van Bramer

Wednesday, December 19, 2018

3:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Roll Call

Present: Grodenchik, Borelli, Cohen, King, Moya, Ulrich and Van Bramer

Absent: Brannan, Constantinides and Koo

Conflict: Gjonaj

Int 1300-2018

A Local Law in relation to the naming of 68 thoroughfares and public places, Correction Officer Jonathan Narain Way, Borough of Queens, Frank Appice Way, Borough of Staten Island, Salvatore Micciulla Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mafalda DiMango Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lawrence "Larry" Morrish Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Mill Street Synagogue/Seixas Way, Borough of Manhattan, Loeser's Deli Place, Borough of the Bronx, Chester Carlson Way, Borough of Queens, Mount Everest Way, Borough of Queens, Fannie Pettie Watts Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Christopher Wallace Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Gerri Lamb Way, Borough of the Bronx, 2nd Lt. John N. Sekul Place, Borough of the Bronx, Dr. Lamuel Stanislaus Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Freemason Way, Borough of the Bronx, Police Officer Manuel (Manny) Vargas Way, Borough of the Bronx, Michele Muccio Way, Borough of the Bronx, Father Yohanna T. Guirgis Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Dr. V. Seymour Cole Way, Borough of the Bronx, Adelaide Connaughton Way, Borough of Queens, Ramesh D. Kalicharran "Kali" Way, Borough of Queens, JMC Way, Borough of Queens, Giselle McGee Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Kenneth Thompson Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Marie Runyon Way, Borough of Manhattan, Major Joseph R. Sciacca Way, Borough of Staten Island, Chief of Detectives William Allee Way, Borough of Staten Island, Jacques Marchais Way, Borough of Staten Island, William J. Liell Way, Borough of Staten Island, Zanu G. Simpson Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Walter A. & Doris L. Jones Way, Borough of Queens, Margie Boyd Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Julius & Mother Coreania Carter Way, Borough of Queens, Melody Anne-Simone Edwards Way, Borough of Queens, Hopkins Way, Borough of Queens, Nicholas Pennetti Way, Borough of Queens, Five Percenters Allah & Justice Square, Borough of Manhattan, Dr. Yosef ben-Jochannan Way, Borough of Manhattan, William Atmore Byrd, Sr. Place, Borough of Manhattan, Angelo M. Falcón Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Ramon Raimundi Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rev. Dr. Freddie Brunswick Sr. Way, Borough of Queens, Leroy Jackson Way, Borough of Queens, Rabbi Raphael "Ralph" Pelcovitz Way, Borough of Queens, Fred Bass Way, Borough of Manhattan, Hector Rivera Way, Borough of Manhattan, Carlos Cooks Way, Borough of Manhattan, Pedro Rafael Landestoy Duluc Way, Borough of Manhattan, San Romero de América, Borough of Manhattan, Carmen Georgina Acosta-Cruz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Social Activist Charles K. Smith Way, Borough of Staten Island, Jody Haggerty Way, Borough of Staten Island,

Bandleader William "Bill" Hughes Way, Borough of Staten Island, New York Poet Laureate Audre Lorde Way, Borough of Staten Island, Wu-Tang Clan District, Borough of Staten Island, Beulah E. Sanders Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sesame Street, Borough of Manhattan, Fannie Lou Hamer Street, Borough of the Bronx, Mother Arnetta Crawford Way, Borough of the Bronx, Dwayne "The Pearl" Washington Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bishop Landon E. Penn Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Junior Feliz Way, Borough of the Bronx, Audie Trinidad Way, Borough of the Bronx, Woody Guthrie Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Chief Ronald Spadafora Way, Borough of Queens, Gertrude McDonald Way, Borough of Queens, Terri Mona Adams Way, Borough of Queens, Muhammad Ali Jinnah Way, Borough of Brooklyn and the repeal of sections 4, 47, 48, 49, 50, 64, 68, 71 and 76 of local law number 139 for the year 2018, section 24 of local law number 110 for the year 2017 and sections 40 and 41 of local law number 237 for the year 2017.

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1300, Int. No. 1300, Committee Report, December 20, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1300, Int. No. 1300, Committee Report, December 20, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Commapproved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Grodenchik, Borelli, Cohen, King, Moya, Ulrich and Van Bramer

Absent: 3 - Brannan, Constantinides and Koo

Conflict: 1 - Gjonaj